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Questions/Responses No.1 to the Request for Proposal (RFP) 
CPR/AED Training Courses 

K11-0059-41 
February 3, 2011 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen:  
 
          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-
mail and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who received the 
RFP.  The statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to 
questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly 
amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to 
be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 
statement or interpretation on the part of the offeror asking the question. 
   
1.  Question:  Is there a minimum number of students per class? 
 
Response:  The District Court of Maryland has not established a minimum 
number of students per class requirement.  The minimum and maximum 
number of students per class and per instructor as determined by the 
Offeror, should be included in the Offeror’s technical proposal. 
 
2. Question:  Have you requested CPR/AED Training in the past?  If so, 
what was the amount of the winning bid? 

 
Response: Chesapeake Region Safety Council has conducted CPR/AED 
Training for the District Court of Maryland in the past for less than $25,000 
per year.   
 
3. How much notice will the Offeror receive before a given class (to plan for 
instructor availability, etc.)?  Is there flexibility in scheduling the classes (again, 
to plan for flexibility between instructors and AOC)? 

 
Response:  The District Court of Maryland will work with the Contractor in 
a cooperative fashion to schedule training dates. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date Issued: February 3, 2011 
Anna Pfeifer, Procurement Specialist 
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